MUHAMMAD SOHAIL

Consultant

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: msohail@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512308290

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-sohail-7b0b6312



About

Dr. MUHAMMAD SOHAIL is working as Consultant in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. MUHAMMAD SOHAIL has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Aircraft Structures 1995 - 1997

George Washington University , United States

BE in Aeronautical 1978 - 1982

NED UET Karachi, Pakistan

Experience

Consultant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Associate Professor of Practice School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Associate Professor of Practice School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023 - 2024
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2012 - 2023
Director Munitions Production Director General Munitions Production (DGMP) , Rawalpindi, Pakistan	2011 - 2012
Commandant CAE PAF, CAE (NUST) , PAF Academy, Risalpur	2009 - 2011
Director Middle East & Africa Defence Export Promotion Organization (DEPO) , Islamabad, Pakistan	2007 - 2009
CO Engg Wg Pakistan Air Force , Minhas Kamra, Attock	2005 - 2007
Principal School of Aeronautic Pakistan Air Force , Korangi Creek, Karachi	2004 - 2005
Member R&D Team Chengdu Aircraft Design Institute (CADI) , Chengdu, China	2002 - 2004
Head CTDU Central Technical Development Unit , Faisal, Karachi	2000 - 2002
Associate Professor CAE, NUST, PAF Academy Risalpur	1997 - 2000
DD Quality Aircraft Pakistan Aeronautical Complex , PAC Kamra, Attock	1993 - 1995
Assistant Professor CAE, NUST, PAF Academy, Risalpur	1987 - 1989
SEO PAF , SEO Masroor Karachi	1984 - 1987
EO, PAF, PAF	1982 - 1984
Awards	
Sitara-e-Imtiaz (M) Awarded Sitar-e-Imtiaz Military while serving at PAF College of Aeronautical Engineering, PAF Academy Risalpur as Commandant	2010
Professional Memberships	
PEC	Since 2013